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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

RFP: GPS Survey Equipment (RFP #PUR0615-259); Dated:  July 14, 2015 
Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 

Date: July 24, 2015 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Proposal. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFP was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Will the City allow us to submit more than one proposal for equipment from different 

manufacturers that meet the RFP requirements? 

 
Answer:   Yes, a company may submit multiple proposals if they have more than one solution available 

that meets the RFP requirements. 
 
 
Question:  Can the City provide pictures of the equipment available for trade-in to show exactly what is 

included so we can evaluate the condition to provide more accurate pricing? 

 
Answer:   Pictures have been posted on the City’s FTP site at https://ftp.cedar-rapids.org/main.html in 

the folder named GPS_Equipment. Enter “public” for both account and password. 
 
 
Question:  Does the City (or City personnel) have needed ESRI ArcGIS 10.3 licenses available for use in the 

field? 

 
Answer:   The City does have licenses for ArcGIS 10.3. The City is exploring an Enterprise License 

Agreement (ELA) with ESRI 
 
 
Question:  Presuming that the City does have ArcGIS licenses, are they “local” licenses that are assigned 

to a given person/computer or does the City utilize a shared “network” ArcGIS license? 

 
Answer:   The license files for the extensions are shared, but the ArcGIS Desktop license files are stored 

on individual user’s computers. 
 
 
Question:  Can you provide an indication of the cellular network service currently used (or that is planned 

to be used) for Iowa RTN corrections? 

 
Answer:   The City’s current carrier is Verizon. 
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Question:  Can you provide an estimated amount of battery time needed to conduct a typical data 

collection session in the field? 
 
Answer:   Summer staff spends their entire shift collecting data with the GPS equipment. Though not 

actively collecting data, the GPS is on the entire time, so 8 hours, or two 4 hour sessions 
separated by a half-hour lunch break when the unit can be charged by vehicle adapter. 

 
 
 
 

 

The Purchasing Services Division will accept written questions regarding the Request for Proposal 
until 3:00 p.m. CDT on Thursday, July 30, 2015.  Fax (888) 815-3659 or e-mail (r.johnson2@cedar-
rapids.org) all questions to Rebecca Johnson.  Any and all questions will be responded to in the form 
of written addenda to all Proposers. All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract 
documents and shall be acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment 
C). The deadline for proposal submittal is Thursday, August 6, 2015 before 3:00 p.m. CDT. 
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